
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

DATE:     December 17, 2019 

 

TO:     All Bidders 

 

FROM:    Penny Owens, Assistant Purchasing Agent 

 

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1 – 2020 Resurfacing Project 

 

BIDS TO BE OPENED:  January 7, 2020, at 11:00:00 a.m. Eastern Time 

 

This addendum is being published to provide items of clarification on the 2020 Resurfacing 

Project.  This addendum becomes a part of the Contract Document and modifies the original 

specifications as noted.  

 

Items for Clarification:  

 

1. Page SC-8 in the project spec book is missing text at the top of the page detailing the 

restrictions of work hours.  The complete language for Permitted Working Hours is as 

follows:  

 

* PERMITTED WORKING HOURS 

 

      (1)    Streets which may not be closed and no peak hour   

(7 - 9 a.m., 3 - 6 p.m.) lane blockages will be allowed. 

 

       (2) Streets which may not be closed, but no time restrictions    

            on blockage of one lane. 

 

       (3) Street which may be closed, but not during peak hours   

(7 - 9 a.m., 3 - 6 p.m.) 

 

       (4) Streets which may be closed with no time restrictions. 

 

(5) Streets located within the Central Business District which require work to 

be conducted Monday through Friday between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 

6:00 p.m. 

 

(6) Streets which require work to be conducted at night (9:00 p.m. – 6:00 a.m.) 

 

2. This 2020 Resurfacing Project includes streets to be resurfaced in City Council Districts 1, 

2, and 6.  A future project to be bid in spring 2020 will include streets to be resurfaced in 

City Council Districts 3, 4, and 5.   

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


